March 31, 1942
Evscuee Property Department
Federal neserve Bank
400 Sansome Street
San Yranclsco, Cslifornila
Dear 8ir: 7?

We undersH#d that you are arrsnging storage facilities
for evscuees' properties at government expense.

i+ the above is true, we should like to offer our
Japanegse Soclal Hall lceated at 526 Center Street, Turlock, -
Ga;ifornia;fas a government storage place Ior properties of
Turlock district's evacuating peopie. It has quite & large

facility.

— Naturally since our normal operating expenses have r into

the neighborhood of $400. per-annmum (which includes taxes, water,

tansurance, eté.,), we would like to get some inéomé to defrav these
exjenses. »

va Ve céqﬁot arrange the teking 6ver the Social Hell as s
stbrage ;laqceﬁﬁ the government, we shall have to {ind some other
means of de?i&ing income to offset the hatdral expenses that
accrue in the.&aintunance of this hall.

i you'aré interested in the above proposition, rleacse let me
know 1mmeuiat¢ﬁy so we may dispuss 1t more in detsil. Thank you
for your dind;at:eyﬁion.

/ Yours truly,
T. -Iwata, president
Turlock Sccial Club

Kt £ Box 109
Turlock, Celifornia




